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LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS K. CROWE, P.C.
2300 M STREET, N.W.
SUITE £00
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20037

TELEFHONE (202) 973-28%D
FAX (202)973-2891
E-MAIL Orm@tkcrowecom

September 30, 2002
BY TELECOPY (850-413-6180)

Jessica Elliot

Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: UKI Communications, Inc.; Docket No. 020645-T1

Dear Ms. Elliot:

Per your phone ¢all this morning, the following is a written request for an extension of the
October 1, 2002 hearing date in the above referenced proceeding.

On behalf of UKI Communications Inc,, {“UKI"") we request that the October 1, 2002
hearing in the above referenced proceeding be extended due to a lack of sufficient notice. Notice of
the impending hearing was not delivered to UKI’s offices until Thursday, September 26, 2002. The
notice was forwarded to Joe Vitale’s attention on Friday, September 27, 2002, Mr. Vitale contacted
our officc this morning regarding the hearing.

Given the large amount of the proposed fine in this proceeding ($1,620,000.00) due process
requires that UKI have the opportunity to adequately represent itself at any hearing before the
Commission. Because of the short notice our client has received, counsel would have little
opportunity to confer with UKI regarding the circumstances surroundmg the alleged violations of
Commission rules.

Based on our conversations with our client this moming, TUJKI belicves it has been
forthcoming to all Commission inquiries to this point. UKI stresses that it is not requesting an
extension to delay the proceedings but, instead, is requesting an exiension to allow its attorneys
adequate time to render effective legal counsel to UKI,
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Thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter. If the Commission requires
additional information please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

fy

Thomas K. Crowe

Gregory E. Kunkle,

Counsel for UKI
Communications, Inc.



